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From: Wesley Allen <wallen@bklawva.com>
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 4:28 PM
To: Callie Oettinger
Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M (DMSchaefer@fcps.edu); Candace Fissell; Wesley Allen
Subject: FCPS/Oettinger - Delivery of Flash Drives

Good afternoon, Ms. Oettinger: 
  
Our office will be working with a courier to deliver the flash drives of Sam’s educational record this afternoon. I 
have included our administrative assistant on this correspondence so that she and the courier can coordinate 
with you the delivery of those items to your home later today.  
  
Best, 
Wesley 
  

Wesley D. Allen 
Attorney (VSB# 76458) 

 
Blankingship & Keith, PC 
4020 University Drive, Suite 300  ■  Fairfax, VA 22030 
Tel.: (703) 691-1235   ■  Direct: (703) 293-7229 
Fax: (703) 691-3913 
  
__________________________________________ 
The above communication contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged. Except for use by the intended recipient, or as expressly 
authorized by the sender, any person who receives this information is prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing, and/or using it. If you have 
received this communication in error, please immediately delete it and all copies, and promptly notify the sender at the above telephone number or 
electronic mail address. 
  
  




